
 
 

 

 

RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS Á: 
Parks Canada Agency 

1300 - 635 8 Ave SW 

Calgary, AB T2P3M3 

Bid Fax: (866) 246-6893 

 

AMENDMENT / MODIFICATION 
003  
 

Tender To: Parks Canada Agency 

We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the 

Queen in right of Canada, in accordance with 

the terms and conditions set out herein, 

referred to herein or attached hereto, the 

goods, services, and construction listed herein 

and on any attached sheets at the price(s) set 

out therefor. 

 

Soumission aux: l’Agence Parcs Canada 
Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa 

Majesté la Reine du Chef du Canada, aux 

conditions énoncées ou incluses par référence 

dans la présente at aux annexes ci-jointes, les 

biens, services et construction énumérés ici et 

sur toute feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix 

indiqué(s). 

 

 

Comments - Commentaries 

  

 

Vendor/Firm Name and Address 

Raison sociale et adresse du 

fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 
 

 

 

 

 

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution 
 
Parks Canada Agency 

Suite 1300 

635 – 8 Ave SW 

Calgary, AB T2P3M3 
 

 Title-Sujet  

TCH Beaver Valley Ponding Phase 2, Mounds Avalanche Berm, Beaver 

Hill Rock Scaling - Glacier National Park 

Solicitation No. -  No. de l’invitation 

5P420-18-0064/A 
Date: 

June 5, 2018 

GETS Reference No. – No de reference de 

SEAG 
PW-18-00826707 

Amendment No. - N° de la modif. 

003 

Solicitation Closes: 

at – á 
02:00 PM 

on – le  
June 6, 2018 

Time Zone - Fuseau horaire 

MDT - HAR 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. 

Plant-Usine:           Destination:           Other-Autre:  

Address Inquiries to: - Adresser toute demande de renseignements à : 

Jen Maheu 

Telephone No. - No de téléphone 
  

(403) 292-8502 

Fax No. – No de FAX: 

 

 (866) 246-6893 

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: 

Destinations des biens, services et construction: 
 

See Herein – Voir ici 

 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER (type or print) 

 
 

 

Vendor/Firm Name 

 

 

 

Address - Adresse 

 

 

 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 

Nom de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/ de l’entrepreneur  

 

 

 

Titale - Titre 

 
Telephone No. - N° de telephone:      

 
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur:      

 

 

 

 

Signature Date 
 

 



 Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amd. No. - N° de la modif. Buyer - l'acheteur 
  5P420-18-0064/A 003 Jen Maheu 

  Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File Name - Nom du dossier  
   566-05 TCH Beaver Valley Ponding Phase 2, Mounds Avalanche Berm, Beaver Hill Rock 

Scaling - Glacier National Park 
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Amendment 03 
 
This amendment is being raised to extend the solicitation closing date and distribute the answers to bidder 
questions. 
 

A) BID CLOSING DATE 
 
The closing date for tender 5P420-18-0064/A, titled TCH Beaver Valley Ponding Phase 2, Mounds 
Avalanche Berm, Beaver Hill Rock Scaling - Glacier National Park is extended from June 5, 2018 until 
June 6, 2018 at 2:00PM Mountain Daylight Time (MDT). 
 

B) QUESTIONS 

Q6 What is the design avalanche return period for the catchment dam?  
A6  Dynamic and static external loadings have been considered and have informed the geometric design 
provided.  As such, the Contractor shall bid the reinforced earth slopes in accordance with the information 
provided in the Contract Documents at the time of tender, Refer to Section 32 32 34 and the IFT Drawings. 
 
Q7 What are the design wet snow and dry snow avalanche impact loads including vertical and lateral load 
distributions to the upslope face of the catching dam?  
A7 Refer to Answer 6 
 
Q8 What snow and / or avalanche deposit surcharge loads were used on the catchment dam design?  
A8 Refer to Answer 6 
 
Q9 What is the Target Minimum Factor of Safety for the catchment dam front face considering dynamic 
avalanche impact loads and seismic loads?  
A9 Refer to Answer 6 
 
Q10 Was a seismic event releasing an avalanche and both design loads occurring simultaneously 
considered for the catchment dam design?  
A10 Refer to Answer 6 
 
Q11 Is the water table level expected to exceed the base of the uphill side of the catchment dam? 
A11 Refer to Answer 6 
 
Q12 Item 3-b-I states that payment will be based on cross sections taken in the finished fill sections ( page 
99 ) so my question would be “ if work has not been completed in 2018 on the East Gate Landslide section 
and there is a slide event over the winter that increases the volume of borrow cut to be removed, how will 
payment be made for any increase of the borrow quantities ? 
A12 Refer to Tender Amendment 002, Question/Answer No.5. 
 

 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

 


